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Time tracks

(Fourth in a series on Lake Orion in the 1950s)

~ Inthe 1950s GH Hogan DDS and CB Heasley
MDaharedahouseonSouthBroadwayforofﬁccs.
It has since been torn down but was next to the law
office of Paul Bailey. JL Sabato DO bought the
Green bouse in Green’s Park for his doctor’s office
in 1957. It was the former Lakeside Hotel.

Dr. Arthur Watson MD retired in 1953. He
began his practice in Lake Orion in 1909, driving to
his calls with a horse and buggy down mud roadsand
mired streets."His practice was continued by Percy
Marsa at 46 West Flint Street.

The Grand Truck Western Railroad from
Poatiac to Caseville on Sagmaw Bay discontinued
73 years of service in December 1955.
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resort was signaled by fire early on a Sunday morn-

ing in August 1955. The Park Island pavilion was BN |
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The two-story 5,000 square foot building
went uplike abig bonfire lighting up the whole cast
half of the lake. Thebmldmghadbeen erected by
Carl Ruebelmanin 1937 and had been operated by
Stid Schaar as a bar and grill since 1950.

Fred Caldwell opencd Sportman’s Head-
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southwest corner of West Flint and M-24. Behind
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